Brighton City
AIRPORT

Michael Elkington

Head of Planning Services
County Hall

Chichester

West Sussex

PO19 1RH

Dear Mr Elkington,

Brighton City Airport Limited
Terminal Building

Cecil Pashley Way

West Sussex

BN43 5FF

T: +44 (0) 1273 467373
W: www.flybrighton.com
Our Ref: ESH-2021-004
Your Ref: WSCC/028/021
Date: 19 July 2021

REF: WSCC/028/021 The continued winning and working of processing Sand from the existing Rock

Common Quarry

Location: Rock Common Quarry, The Hollow, Washington, Pulborough RH20 3DA

Response: No objection

| refer to your consultation letter dated 14 July 2021. The airport safeguarding team has assessed
the proposal in accordance with the CAA CAP 168 and it does not conflict with the safeguarding

criteria for the airport.

Accordingly, we have no aerodrome safeguarding objection to the proposal based on the

information provided.

www.flybrighton.com

Yours sincerely,

R Cooke
Managing Director

Brighton City Airport Limited is a company registered in England and Wales:
Company Number 08556136. Registered Office: The Terminal Building, Cecil Pashley Way, West Sussex, BN43 5FF

VAT No. 166607883
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